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Building 6, Contry fiub E4tate, 21 Woodlands Drive
Egn_.:n.ﬂ_. Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191
Phone: D31 502 0600 Fax: 011 802 0420
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Shoprite Park Shoprite Park Lt gy 45699
enr Olivenhoutbosch & Brakfontein enr Olivenhoutbosch & Brakfonteln bk S
Louwlardia Ext 25 Louwlardla Ext 25
Centurion 0175 Centurion 0175
Buyer's VAT: 4420106777
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200007 Absolut Watermelon 42x750m| 38% 14 9167 CA 900 248.73 -14.92 3,782.78 25,251.89
162100 . " Absoluf{ BEfry Vodkarita 6x{4x300mi) 6% 32.5040 cA 2,180.00 584.54 -32.50 1B0,515.77 1,203,438.48
Eua\ 03&%%&2? Ory, 12x750m] A% 3.0833 cA 16.00 256.03 48,565.77
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_ Princess Mabuza s
T S —

From: Resego Moagi <rmoagi@shoprite.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 15:40

To: Je'Vanda Schutzler; Kolwane Moyo; Princess Mabuza
Subject: New Orders

Good day

Please see new orders

PURCHASE ORDER HEADER
Tran: IRPOA Mod_e: Find

Center 14-CE -
Purchase Order 1154419121, / 3
Vendor 403917
Vendor Name PERNOD RICARD SA(PTY,
Buyer
Source H
PO Messages N
PURCHASE ORDER DETAILS

- Appoinment |Date&Time 1Door |
57661] 20240628 13:00[106 |

Kind Regards ~
Resego Moagi | Stock Replenishment | 0126211178
Shoprite Checkers (Pty) Ltd | 100 Brakfontein Road |Centurion

Disclaimer:
https:!lwww.shopriteholdings.co.zalemail—disclaimer.html



